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(b) Code of Practice (wild)
(gambling)

Bd. 8 / West / none
West North East South

1H P 4H ..P
P 4S Dbl All pass
1)
2)
3)
4)
(NS)
(EW)
a)
(NS) NS-420 MP
(EW) MP(NS-420)-[MP(NS+420)-MP(NS+590)]
b) 4H/W NS-420
4S/N NS+420
4H/W NS-420
(NS) OIMP( )
(EW) OIMP-[-13IMP*-(-14IMP**)] 1IMP
*4S/N NS+420 4H/W NS-420 -840 -13IMP



**4Sx/N NS+590 4H/W NS-420 -910 -141IMP
4S/N NS+420

(NS) -13IMP( -420+-420=-840)
(EW) 13IMP-[OIMP*-(-5IMP**)] 8IMP
*4S/N NS+420 4S/N NS+420 0 OIMP
**4Sx/N NS+590 4S/N NS+420 -170 -5IMP
(©
(Zonal
organization ) (Regulating Authority)

Code of Practice

Reveley ruling



(D
)

@

(b)

60/60 60/50
IMP

+1430(6S=) 30.00 | 30% 9.00
+ 680(4S+2) 18.00 | 40% 7.20
+ 650(4S+1) 14.00 | 20% 2.80
- 100(6S-1) 1.00 | 10% 0.10
19.10
+1430(6S=) +13 | 30% | +3.90
+ 680(4S+2) +1| 40% | +0.40
+ 650(4S+1) 0| 20% 0.00
- 100(6S-1) -13 | 10% -1.30
+3.00
©
(e
(e)
@

O

©



©

@

(bridge result)



@

@

(b) C )

(b)
©

©




(Jacohy)

(Texas)



(1998

9 1 )
(b)
(@)
(b)
=2 (2000 1 20 )
50%
85%
[ | [
]
([ J
([ J

-10-



(inadvertent) (unintended)

-11-



Bridge result

@

(b)

-12-



(b)

West
1C
ANT

5D
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3H
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INT
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2NT
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1S

INT 2NT

East
3C
4D

North East
1S 1H
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North East
2S 2D

North East
2D 2C

3C
3C
East
2H

North East
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INT
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2NT
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West North East

1C 1H 1D
/ 1H 1D 0-7HCP
0-4HCP
HCP HCP

West North East South  WBFLC Ton Kooijman
INT P 2H 3C
2S

/ 2S
INT-2C 2NT-3C
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It seems to me that this allows dummy, for example, to attempt to prevent an
irregularity by a defender during the play such as the wrong defender attempting to lead.
But this right is not listed in Law 42. The question is: are dummy's rights under Law 9
limited strictly to those specifically listed under Law 42 (if so there seems little point in
mentioning dummy at all in Law 9). Or does dummy have a general right to prevent any
infraction, and laws 42 and 43 are covering specifically only some of those rights?

Ton Kooijman
The latter. The last sentence of Law 9A3 (see above) is a new one and hopefully
worded thoughtfully. Dummy has the absolute right to prevent an irregularity ... as long as
he did not curtail this right by violating Laws (42)/43. That is what we meant, he can't
even loose his rightto do so. | try to keep answers as short as possible. The above does
not mean that 43B is not valid anymore. But he may warn defenders even if he has lost
certain rights towards declarer.
(2000 11 1 )
The committee noted that Mr. Ed Reppert had drawn attention to the use of ‘must’ in Law
9B1(a), implying a requirement to penalize. The committee referred this probably
unintended use of ‘must’ to the Laws Drafting Subcommittee.
(2000 10 28 )
There was a discussion concerning the situation under Law 15C when the correct pair is
seated and one of them makes a call for which no bridge reason can be perceived. It was
agreed that such action is not acceptable and a Director who forms the opinion that there is
no demonstrable bridge reason for a call by the incoming pair is authorized to treat this as
a violation of Law 74A2.
[Secretary's note: the committee was aware of debate concerning a pair who might open
7NT when substituted at the table for an incorrect pair, with the implication that the purpose
was to avoid playing the board.]
The Secretary stated his view that the law can act unfairly to the side that remains seated
when it requires them to repeat the same calls against different opponents. The committee
referred this question to the Laws Drafting Subcommittee.
(1998 9 1 )
The Committee’s attention was drawn to a suggestion that Law 17D is flawed. Both the
marked change in the meaning of the bid in the example and the fact that information from
the offender’s withdrawn call was used meant that the action of the player is illegal. [The
example given is:
Opponents are vulnerable and we are not. | pick up a Yarborough, my RHO (who is dealer)
passes, | pass and my LHO open INT (weak - 12-14 HCPs). | then realize that | have a
hand from the wrong board and so call the TD who cancels my call. | take out the hand
from the correct board to find:
Ax AKQJT98 Ax Ax
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Now under Law 17D, | pass knowing that since | have repeated my original call my LHO
must bid a weak No Trump vulnerable (because of the footnote to Law 17D) and | double
this for a good score of +1100]

(1998 9 1 )
If a player knows that his partner’s call is conventional but says he cannot recall what was
actually agreed the Director may in his discretion send the player away from the table and
allow the partner to tell opponents in his absence what the agreement is. The Director must
be called and no action may be taken before he arrives. The partner continues in the
action on the basis that the player has understood his call, and does not use the
unauthorized information that his partner is uncertain of the meaning.
The Director is strongly urged to remain at the table whilst the hand is completed.
This procedure is only for the exact circumstances described; it does not apply when the
player says that the position is undiscussed or there is no agreement.

(2000 1 20 )

It was agreed to look in any major review of the laws at a possibility of merging the
procedures under Laws 26A and 26B. In the interim it is agreed that Law 26A only applies
where a withdrawn call relates only to one or more specified suits. A withdrawn call
showing a mixture of specified and unspecified suits is to be dealt with under 26B.
Bridge Laws Mailing List Ton Kooiman

A few months ago, | submitted this question. North opens 1C, then realizes that South had
already opened 1C, pass from West. The NS 1C shows an opening hand with possibly only
three clubs. North asks the TD whether he can make a RC of 3NT without penalty. In the
NS methods 1C - 3NT would show 13-15 HCP with clubs the only 4 card suit. The one reply
said that yes, North may bid 3NT because it is 'more precise'.

Following on from this: is it my duty as TD to ensure that the IBer's hand is systemically
consistent with the RC - in this case that he has a 3-3-3-4 hand and 13-15 HCP? Or is he
allowed now to systemically mis-describe his hand with say a 4-3-3-3 hand in order to keep
the bidding open?

Yes a player after having made an insufficient call may mis-describe his hand. | thought
that we described in detail the 1H - 1H situation, where partner may bid 2H now. This is not
a matter of having a systemic agreement; this is a player who tries to find a solution for an
irregularity not to be penalized
(2001 10 30 )

Suppose a player bid 1%, artificial and strong, out of turn. Since this specifies no
denomination then there is no denomination for the purposes of Law 31. So, assuming it
was at RHO's turn, it was not condoned and RHO does not pass, then Law 31A2A cannot
apply, since there is no denomination to repeat, so Law 31A2B must be applied

Ton Kooi jman
What seems to be not clear to everybody (I got questions) is that we are talking about
established revokes both of them. With one side revoking in the 12th trick for example the
penalty for the other side remains valid.
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